

Case Information

C-18-330565-1 | State of Nevada vs Patrick Duffy

Case Number

C-18-330565-1

File Date

03/14/2018

Court

Department 24

Case Type

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor

Judicial Officer

Ballou, Erika

Case Status

Closed

Party

Plaintiff

State of Nevada

Active Attorneys ▾

Attorney

Holthus, Mary Kay

Attorney

Raman, Jay

Attorney

Westmeyer, Daniel

Lead Attorney

Ford, Aaron D.

Attorney

Wolfson, Steven B

Attorney

Laxalt, Adam Paul

Defendant

Duffy, Patrick James

Active Attorneys ▾

Lead Attorney

Public Defender

Retained

Attorney
Cox, Bryan A
Public Defender

Charge

Charges
Duffy, Patrick James

	Description	Statute	Level	Date
1	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	205.125.1	Felony	03/14/2018
2	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	205.125.1	Felony	05/27/2016
3	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	205.125.1	Felony	05/27/2016
4	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	205.125.1	Felony	05/28/2016
5	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	205.125.1	Felony	05/26/2016
6	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	205.463.3d	Felony	05/28/2016
7	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	205.463.3d	Felony	05/27/2016
8	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	205.463.3d	Felony	05/27/2016
9	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	205.463.3d	Felony	05/28/2016
10	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	205.463.3d	Felony	05/26/2016
11	PERJURY	199.145	Felony	05/26/2016
12	PERJURY	199.145	Felony	05/27/2016
13	PERJURY	199.145	Felony	05/28/2016

Disposition Events

06/20/2018 Plea ▼

Judicial Officer
Miley, Stefany

1	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Guilty
---	---	--------

10/17/2018 Disposition ▼

Judicial Officer
Miley, Stefany

1	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Guilty
---	---	--------

06/13/2018 Disposition ▼

Judicial Officer
Miley, Stefany

2	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
3	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
4	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
5	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
6	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
7	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
8	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
9	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
10	OBTAINING AND USING PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION OF ANOTHER	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
11	PERJURY	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed

12	PERJURY	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed
13	PERJURY	Amended Information Filed/Charges Not Addressed

10/17/2018 Adult Adjudication ▼

1	MISCONDUCT IN SIGNING, FILING, OR ALTERING PETITION	Adult Adjudication
---	---	--------------------

Sentenced to Nevada Dept of Corrections

Term: Minimum: 12 Months Maximum: 30 Months

Suspended-Period of Probation: Indeterminate, Not To Exceed 3 Years

Condition

1. Additional Condition, Standard Conditions
2. No Contact, with the victim or the victim s family.
3. Comply With Curfew Imposed By Probation Officer

Fee Totals

\$25.00

\$150.00

\$3.00

Fee Totals

\$178.00

Events and Hearings

03/14/2018 Grand Jury Indictment ▼

<p>Judicial Officer Gonzalez, Elizabeth</p> <p>Hearing Time 11:45 AM</p> <p>Result Matter Heard</p> <p>Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada</p> <p>Attorney: Raman, Jay</p> <p>Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p>
<p>03/14/2018 Summons ▼</p> <p>Comment [1] *Summons (In Lieu of Arrest)</p>
<p>03/14/2018 Indictment ▼</p> <p>Comment [2] Indictment</p>
<p>03/20/2018 Transcript of Proceedings ▼</p> <p>Comment [3] Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings, Grand Jury Hearing, Volume 1, November 28, 2017</p>
<p>03/20/2018 Transcript of Proceedings ▼</p> <p>Comment [4] Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings, Grand Jury Hearing, Volume 2, March 13, 2018</p>
<p>03/28/2018 Initial Arraignment ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Miley, Stefany</p> <p>Hearing Time 9:30 AM</p> <p>Result Continued</p> <p>Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada</p> <p>Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p>
<p>04/25/2018 Arraignment Continued ▼</p>

JUDICIAL OFFICER

Miley, Stefany

Hearing Time

9:30 AM

Result

Plea Entered

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: State of Nevada

Attorney: Holthus, Mary Kay

Defendant: Duffy, Patrick James

Attorney: Cox, Bryan A

05/16/2018 Status Check ▼

Judicial Officer

Miley, Stefany

Hearing Time

9:30 AM

Result

Trial Date Set

Comment

Status Check: Setting of Trial

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: State of Nevada

Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel

Defendant

Attorney: Cox, Bryan A

06/12/2018 Amended Indictment ▼

Comment

[5] Amended Indictment

06/13/2018 Status Check ▼

Judicial Officer

Miley, Stefany

Hearing Time

9:30 AM

Result

Matter Continued

Comment

Status Check: Negotiations

<p>Parties Present ▲</p> <p>Plaintiff: State of Nevada</p> <p>Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p> <p>Defendant</p> <p>Attorney: Cox, Bryan A</p>
<p>06/20/2018 Guilty Plea Agreement ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[6]</p>
<p>08/03/2018 PSI ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[7]</p>
<p>10/15/2018 PSI - Supplemental PSI ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[8]</p>
<p>10/16/2018 PSI - Defendant Statements ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[9]</p>
<p>10/17/2018 Sentencing ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Bonaventure, Joseph T.</p> <p>Hearing Time 9:30 AM</p> <p>Result Defendant Sentenced</p> <p>Parties Present ▲</p> <p>Plaintiff: State of Nevada</p> <p>Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p> <p>Defendant: Duffy, Patrick James</p> <p>Attorney: Cox, Bryan A</p>
<p>11/15/2018 Judgment of Conviction ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[10] Judgment of Conviction</p>

<p>11/19/2018 Criminal Order to Statistically Close Case ▼</p> <p>Comment [11] Criminal Order to Statistically Close Case</p>
<p>11/28/2018 Order Admitting Defendant to Probation & Fixing Terms ▼</p> <p>Comment [12] Probation Agreement and Rules Order Admitting Defendant to Probation and Fixing the Terms Thereof</p>
<p>03/20/2019 Calendar Call ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Miley, Stefany</p> <p>Hearing Time 9:30 AM</p> <p>Cancel Reason Vacated</p>
<p>03/25/2019 Jury Trial ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Miley, Stefany</p> <p>Hearing Time 1:00 PM</p> <p>Cancel Reason Vacated</p>
<p>06/10/2020 Order Discharging Probationer ▼</p> <p>Comment [13] Order Honorably Discharging Probationer</p>
<p>06/26/2020 Motion ▼</p> <p>Comment [14] Motion For Drop Down</p>
<p>06/29/2020 Clerk's Notice of Hearing ▼</p> <p>Comment [15] Notice of Hearing</p>
<p>08/03/2020 Motion ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Miley, Stefany</p>

Hearing Time
1:45 PM

Result
Defendant Sentenced

Comment
Defendant's Motion For Drop Down

Parties Present ▲
Defendant: Duffy, Patrick James
Attorney: Cox, Bryan A

01/04/2021 Case Reassigned to Department 24 ▼

Comment
Judicial Reassignment to Judge Erika D. Ballou

Financial

Duffy, Patrick James

Total Financial Assessment					\$356.00
Total Payments and Credits					\$178.00
2/15/2019	Transaction Assessment				\$178.00
2/15/2019	Payment (Phone)	Receipt # 2019-10182-CCCLK	Patrick J Duffy		(\$178.00)
5/22/2019	Transaction Assessment				\$178.00